

## **Bargoed Town Council**

Bargoed Town Hall, Bargoed Police Station, Hanbury Road, Bargoed. CF818XF

Telephone: 01443 830184 www.bargoedtc.org.uk

Dear Councillor, 7<sup>th</sup> December 2022

The next meeting of Bargoed Town Council will be held at **6pm on Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> December 2022**. The meeting will be held on a hybrid basis using MS Teams in accordance with the provisions of The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021.

The business to be transacted is as set out on the agenda below:

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Police Report.
- To receive Apologies for Absence
   [Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record to be kept of the members
   present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. Members who cannot attend a
   meeting should tender apologies to the Clerk.]
- 3. To receive Declaration of Interests or dispensations on any item(s) on this Agenda, if appropriate. [Councillors and Officers are reminded of their personal responsibility to declare any personal and/or prejudicial interest(s) in respect of any item of business on this agenda in accordance with the Local Government Act 2000, and the Code of Conduct for both Councillors and Clerk.]
- 4. To receive, approve and sign Minutes of the Full Council Meeting 23<sup>rd</sup> November 2022.
- Press and Public Participation Session.
  (Members of the public who wish to speak on any item on the agenda should contact the Clerk prior to the meeting)
- 6. Mayor's report.
- 7. To receive a report of the day workshop 11<sup>th</sup> November 2022 and schedule a working party date to complete the strategic planning work.

Meeting Agenda Page 1

- 8. To receive draft unapproved minutes from the Events & Environment Committee
- 9. To receive draft unapproved minutes from the Policy & Resources Committee
- 10. To receive feedback from Member attendance of One Voice Wales Innovative Practise Conference and smarter towns webinar.
- 11. To provide feedback to the biodiversity working group and authorise the publication of the biodiversity report and action plan in accordance with the Environment (Wales) Act 2016 S6 reporting duty.
- 12. To receive information and consider a member proposal for a memorial garden in Bargoed town centre.
- 13. To consider correspondence from:
  - 13.1 A Bargoed resident regarding a petition in 2021.
  - 13.2 CCBC regarding LA governor vacancies.
  - 13.3 Request for funding from Wales Air Ambulance.
- 14. To receive a report from the clerk and provide instruction for moving forward with:
  - 14.1 Pro-rata payment of member annual allowance in December 2022 payroll.
  - 14.2 Premises
  - 14.3 Voucher scheme
  - 14.4 Banners
- 15. To provide feedback to the Welsh Government consultation on Welsh-speaking communities.

In accordance with the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 members of the press and the public are entitled to attend this meeting. For connection details the Town Clerk should be contacted. Please note, if a member of the public or press wishes to speak on an item on this agenda, the clerk should be contacted in advance of the meeting.

Yours faithfully,

HS Williams Helen Williams, Clerk to the Council

Meeting Agenda Page 2